Greg Ulman

From: Joe Kafczynski <jkafczynski@becherhoppe.com>

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2025 10:22 AM

To: Greg Ulman

Subject: [External] Village of Kronenwetter DWTF Well No. 2 - Services Outside of Change Order
03 and Original Contract

Attachments: Dates Outside of Change Order 03 and Original Contract.pdf; Pages from _2021.022

Spec Set.pdf

Importance: High

Good morning Greg,

Attached to this email are dates and amounts believed to be outside of the Change Order 03 and the Original Contract as
discussed at the previous UC Meeting. I've also attached a couple of pages from the Owner Contractor Agreement for
this project which include Article 4 discussing Liquidated Damages and Special Damages/cost recoveries.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.
Thanks,

Joe Kafczynski, PE
Project Engineer

Becher-Hoppe Associates, Inc.

330 N. 4th Street | Wausau WI | 54403

Direct 715-845-0436 | Mobile 715-574-6031

Main 715-845-8000

ikafczynski@becherhoppe.com | www.becherhoppe.com
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